
M E M O R A N D U M
 
TO: Governing Board Members
  
FROM: Akintunde Owosina, P.E., Information Technology
  
DATE: October 9, 2025
  
SUBJECT: Oracle Software License Purchase and Annual Maintenance
 
 
Agenda Item Background:
The District uses Oracle databases for many critical applications such as DBHYDRO,
Graphical Verification and Analysis, Flow Program, Documentum, and Laboratory Information
Management Systems. Since 2022, Information Technology has procured limited technical
assistance (no updates or upgrades) from a third-party vendor. During this time the District
significantly reduced the Oracle footprint and rightsized the Oracle licenses. Now that the
Oracle licenses are rightsized, it is more cost effective to purchase current Oracle licenses
and annual maintenance, resulting in $570,000 savings over the next five years. The annual
software maintenance includes 24x7 technical support, the latest software updates, security
patches, and enhancements.
 
This request is to issue a purchase order to Mythics LLC for software licenses and annual
maintenance for the next five years in the amount of $1,142,633.69.

The software licenses and maintenance will be procured using a special procurement
pursuant to Sec. 155-6 of the District’s Procurement Policy using Maricopa County, Arizona
Contract Number 180233-002 with Mythics LLC.
 
Staff Contact and/or Presenter:
Akintunde Owosina, P.E., aowosin@sfwmd.gov, 561-682-2924
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:
 
Resolution No. 2025-1004

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3632899/Owosina_IT_Mythics_Oracle_Software_Resolution.pdf

